

SOCIOLOGY (BS)

BS: SOCIOLOGY DEGREE PLAN (SOCI)	
UNIVERSITY REQUIREMENTS	
Please see the University Requirements section of this catalog.	
MAJOR REQUIREMENTS	
Sociology	
SOCI 111 Introduction to Sociology	(3) ¹
SOCI 385 Social Theory (writing-intensive course)	3
SOCI 415 Social Research (writing-intensive course)	3
SOCI 416 Social Statistics	3
BIBP 486 Ethics	(3) ¹
Choose <u>nine</u> from: ECON 438, HIST 455, PSYC 370, SOCW 329, SOCI 350,	
SOCI 355, SOCI 362, SOCI 380, SOCI 388, SOCI 410, SOCI 477,	27
SOCI 480, <u>SOCI 498</u>	
TOTAL	36
¹ Hours (in parentheses) may also fill university requirements and are not included in total major hours.	
ELECTIVES	
Minimum	36
TOTAL MAJOR HOURS	72
OTHER GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS	
Minimum grade for each course in major	C
Minimum GPA in major	2.25
Minimum GPA for graduation	2.00
Minimum advanced hours	33
Minimum total hours	128
Courses numbered 0** do not count in minimum hours required for degree.	

Jennifer Montgomery 1/17/14 1:57 PM
Deleted: SOCI 498 Sociological Prac...
Jennifer Montgomery 1/27/14 3:13 PM
Deleted: 3
Jennifer Montgomery 1/17/14 1:57 PM
Deleted: eight
Jennifer Montgomery 1/17/14 1:58 PM
Deleted: .
Jennifer Montgomery 1/17/14 1:59 PM
Deleted: .
Jennifer Montgomery 1/17/14 2:01 PM
Formatted: Font:Not Bold